# 120355
DISTRICT #4

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager agal,\ :

DATE: July 30, 2013 (B of T) Date: August 15, 2013

TITLE: PC 12-13: 401 E. North Avenue — Time Extension Request

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development NO

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached for your consideration is an Ordinance extending the time period to start construction

of the proposed project for an additional twelve (12) month period from the original date of
approval (i.e., until September 6, 2014). (DISTRICT #4)

Staff recommends that the Village Board approves the Ordinance.

Staff also requests a waiver of first reading of the ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Date

Date 7 / ?,0” .

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Villase Maager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distributign,
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